## CITY OF MOODY COUNCIL MEETING JULY 9, 2012 6:00 P. M.

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order at 6:05 P.M.

PRAYER: Larry Golden

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

**WELCOME VISITORS:** 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Joe Lee, Council Members Linda Crowe, Lynn Taylor, Bobby Clements, Paul Johnson Absent: Paul Johnson

APPROVE AGENDA: Motion was made by Council Member Linda Crowe to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Paul Johnson and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

CONSIDER APPROVING MINUTES OF JUNE 25, 2012: Motion was made by Council Member Paul Johnson to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Bobby Clements and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

## **DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS:**

MIKE STAGGS – PARK & RECREATION BOBBY BREED-POLICE DEPARTMENT JOE NOBLES-FIRE DEPARTMENT WAYNE TAYLOR- PUBLIC WORKS PATSY SPRADLEY – LIBRARY TAMMY JACKSON- COURT

JOE KELLY – To speak to the Mayor and Council about the Citizen Review Committee: It was reported that the committee Joe Kelly is speaking of consists of Bobby Clements, Steve McCutcheon, and Joe Kelly. Joe Kelly reported that they did the chain of custody review. Their findings were that the evidence room was sufficient. They wanted to state that the only weakness found was their needed to possibly infrastructure things such as a camera, better storage, and a computer.

WAYNE TAYLOR - To discuss with the Mayor and Council about a 3 way stop in Ivy Place S/D: Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements with the advice of Frank Spencer to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Lynn Taylor and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

LINDA CROWE – Consider approval to place an ad in the Moody Chamber Magazine \$900.00: Motion was made by Council Member Linda Crowe to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Lynn Taylor and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

## JOE NOBLES - Consider the following items:

For Joe Nobles and Sandra Clements to attend a 1- day Workshop overview for Hour and Wage and FLMA: Location Birmingham, August 28<sup>th</sup>, addressing fire fighters hours, comp time and all the current laws: Price per person \$345.00 Motion was made by Council Member Linda Crowe to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Paul Johnson and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Consider approval to purchase turnout gear. 3 full sets (coat, pants & boots) and 2 pair of turnout pants. Cost \$3,566.00 Budget item ISO Equipment 514-5400 Motion was made by Council Member Lynn Taylor to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Bobby Clements and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

## **Bobby Breed – Consider the following items:**

Approve \$257 for Traffic Homicide Equipment – Vendor: Wal-Mart. Funding from the special/confiscated funds account. Approval by Oversight Committee. Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Paul Johnson and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Approve \$1,270 for window tinting on all Dodge Chargers and Honda Pilot – Vendor: Parkway Car Wash. Funding from the special/confiscated funds account. Approval by Oversight Committee. Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Linda Crowe and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Approve \$800 for all handheld radios to be re-programmed – Vendor: Allcomm Wireless. Funding from the special/confiscated funds account. Approval by Oversight Committee. Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Lynn Taylor and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Approve \$185 for ten (10) departmental knives – Vendor McCain Uniforms. Funding from the special/confiscated funds account. Approval by Oversight Committee. Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Paul Johnson and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Police Chief Bobby Breed presented a Certificate of Appreciation to Chaplain Byron Davis in appreciation of the dedicated service of the Police Chaplain program in Moody. Chaplain Joe Joiner was announced as the head Chaplain serving the City to replace Pastor Davis's position.

DIXIE KNIGHT – To speak to the Mayor and Council about placing a speed limit sign on Markeeta Road: near address 1534 Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve with the recommendation of Engineer Frank Spencer. Motion was seconded by Council Member Linda Crowe and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Lambert Circle Discussions: Pictures were presented that were taken at 4:00 p.m. that afternoon. Mayor Lee said for the City Attorney to help with these procedures. The Debris was not there 2 weeks ago. A new Ordinance is being written to address future situations that arise. This Ordinance will have to go before the Planning Commission and all citizens are welcome to come to the meeting and speak. A copy of the sample ordinance was made available.

Mayor Lee – "Public Opinion Time" to provide the citizens a 2 minute window for anyone that would like to speak or make a public statement: